
W EST PHYSICS CONSULTING 

Daniel P. Leddy 

Medical Physicist 
3825 Paces Walk 

Atlanta, GA 30339 
404-593-9074 (cell) 
770-456-5283 (fax) 

December 20. 2011 

u.s. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Region III 
Materials Licensing via fax - 630-515-1078 

Re: Amendment for License No. 10-29283-02 (Digirad Imaging Solutions, Inc.) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 


Please delete 301 Connecticut Drive, Hobart, Indiana from the above referenced 

radioactive materials license. This location was added in 2008 with the intent to conduct 

nuclear medicine studies as a fixed site with a hot lab for storage of radioactive material. 


Due to unforeseen business reasons following the addition of this site to the license. 
Digirad did not use this site for nuclear medicine scans and no radioactive material was 
ever stored at this location. 

Please let me know ifyou need additional information to process this request. 


Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter. 


Sincerely, 

Daniel P. Leddy, M.S. HP 
Medical PhysicistlRSO 
West Physics Consulting, LLC 



Facsimile Transmittal 


FAX 

To: 6305151078@maxemailsend.com 

Company: 

Fax Number: 6305151078 

Re: RML1 0-29283-02 

From: West Physics Consulting 

Date: 12/20/2011 

Pages: 2 (including cover page) 

Comments: 

Attaohedplease find a request to amend the referenoed RML to remove a 
storage location from condition 10. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel P. Leddy, M.S. - HP 
Medical Phyeiciee 
West Physios Consulting, LLC 
www.westphysias.aam<http://www.westphysios.aam/> 

www.westphysias.aam<http://www.westphysios.aam
mailto:6305151078@maxemailsend.com

